Ultimea Technology (Shenzhen) Limited
October 8, 2024
Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA
Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A900-U2621S

Applicant: Ultimea Technology (Shenzhen) Limited

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2A900-U2621S
originally granted on 2024-09-23 (date).

The change under this application is as below :

1. Added U2521 model, changed the product name;
Original product name: Aura A60 7.1 Channel Dolby Atmos Soundbar
New product name: Aura A50 5.1 Channel Dolby Atmos Soundbar

2. The Adapter power supply parameters changed from DC 24V 3A to DC 24V
2.5A

3. The main board is removed L&R surround speaker terminal and related
circuits, Specifically as follows:



Original Main board photo




These changes do not affect RF performance.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,
¢

Name: Yoyo Yu Date: October 8, 2024
Title: Manager

Signature of applicant:



